



ROBERT GRAHAM
BA Arch B Arch (Hons) AIA
STUDIO DIRECTOR

EDUCATION

- / Deakin University, Victoria, Australia
- / Bachelor Architecture (Hons), 1994
- / Bachelor Arts In Architecture, 1992

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- / Australian Institute of Architects

LICENCES

- / Registered Architect NSW 2004

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Prior to joining Bates Smart

- / 1999–2001 SJB/NFK Architects
- / 1997–1999 SJB Architects
- / 1996–1997 Buchan Group Architects
- / 1994–1996 Span Group Architects

Rob joined Bates Smart in 2001. He was appointed an Associate Director in 2006 and made a Studio Director in 2015.

SYNOPSIS

Rob is an experienced architect focussed on the design and delivery of high quality large scale residential, commercial and hospitality projects. He oversees project delivery in the Sydney studio, taking an active role in developing processes and systems to ensure consistent, high quality design outcomes. Clients appreciate his solutions based approach to design, his technical knowledge and his ability to effectively communicate with all project stakeholders.

Rob has been responsible for delivering many award winning buildings throughout his career, such as The Kensington Colleges at UNSW and The Canberra Airport Hotel, which have both been recognised with National AIA Design Awards.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

RESIDENTIAL

- / Boomerang Tower, Sydney Olympic Park, Sydney, 229 Apartments
- / Ryde Garden, North Ryde, 830 Apartments
- / Opal Tower, Sydney Olympic Park, 392 Apartments
- / Prince Henry, Little Bay, Sydney, Flowers Wards
- / Prince Henry, Little Bay, Sydney, Bay Terraces
- / Prince Henry, Little Bay, Sydney, Coastal Quarter
- / Vaucluse Residence, Sydney, Private House
- / Hutchinson Walk, Victoria Park, 319 Apartments
- / Nola Road, Roseville, 32 Apartments
- / Killeaton Street, St Ives, 185 Apartments
- / 2–12 Avon Road, Pymble, 109 Apartments
- / 140 Marsden Street, Parramatta, 140 Apartments
- / Proximity Apartments, Arncliffe, 294 Apartments,
- / Freshwater Place Residential Tower, South Bank, Melbourne, 550 Apartments
- / Freshwater Place Residential Display Suite
- / Tanner Street Apartment, Richmond Melbourne
- / Awards: SPACE Apartment of the Year 2003
- / Moonah Links Golf Club Residential Allotments
- / NewQuay Precinct, Docklands, Melbourne, Masterplan & Four Residential Towers

RESIDENTIAL - STUDENT ACCOMMODATION

- / Kensington Colleges, UNSW, 920 Rooms
- / Australian National University, SA8, Acton, Canberra

HOSPITALITY

- / Canberra Airport Hotel, Canberra, 191 Rooms
- / Star City Casino – Astral Bar Terrace and Private Dining Pavillion
- / Conrad Treasury Hotel – Function facility to heritage courtyard

COMMERCIAL

- / Primary Health Care, St Leonards
5000sqm
- / Collins Square, 735 Collins Street, MMC
Headquarters
- / Collins Square, 735 Collins Street, ATO
Headquarters
- / Pinnacle Office Park, North Ryde
- / Grand Plimmer Complex, Wellington, New
Zealand, Dulux Color Award Winner for
Commercial Exterior 2009
- / Primary Health Care, The Forum, St
Leonards, Sydney, 6,000sqm (Commercial
Fitout)

EDUCATION

- / Kensington Colleges, UNSW, Sydney,
Teaching Spaces,
- / School of Mechanical and Manufacturing
Engineering, UNSW, Sydney, Labs,
Teaching Spaces and Administration

RETAIL

- / 735 Collins Street, Collins Square Retail
Precinct
- / NewQuay Precinct, Docklands, Melbourne,
Retail Precinct
- / Watergardens Shopping Centre, Melton,
Victoria

URBAN RENEWAL

- / Collins Square, 735 Collins Street,
Melbourne
- / Westmead Hospital Masterplan, Sydney
- / NewQuay Precinct, Docklands, Melbourne
- / Freshwater Place Masterplan

AWARDS

- / Canberra Airport Hotel, Canberra
AIA National Award, Interior Architecture,
Emil Sodersten Award, 2016
AIA ACT Awards, Commercial Architecture,
2016
AIA ACT Awards, Interior Architecture, 2016
AIA ACT Awards, Light in Architecture,
2016

- / Kensington Colleges
AIA National Award, Residential
Architecture Multiple Housing, 2014
AIA NSW Award, Residential Architecture
Multiple Housing, 2014
Think Brick Awards, Horbury Hunt
Commercial Award, 2014
Think Brick Awards, Grand Prix Award,
2014
Randwick Council Architecture and Urban
Design Awards, Winner Multi Unit Housing
Category 2015
Randwick Council Architecture and Urban
Design Awards, Winner Landscape &
Urban Design Category 2015
- / Prince Henry, Little Bay
Randwick Council Architecture & Urban
Design Awards, Winner Multi Unit Housing
Category 2015
Randwick Council Architecture & Urban
Design Awards, Winner, Multi Unit Housing
Category 2015
Randwick Council Architecture & Urban
Design Awards, Winner, Heritage
Conservation and Mixed Use Category
2015
Randwick Council Architecture & Urban
Design Awards, Winner, Landscape &
Urban Design 2015